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From: Andrew Scate
Sent: 08 September 2016 11:52
To: John Nicholson; Peter Le Gresley
Subject: Sports Academy POA

Hi both 
 
Further to our brief chat yesterday, ive also spoke to Mike King this morning. 
 
There is agreement that the operator needs to make the facility available to the community, and that also they 
should be expected to provide 6 monthly reports on how the facility is being used by the community. EDTSC view is 
that the operator will have no problem making the facility available.  
 
The question is , if the operator makes the facility available and meets their obligation, but the community does not 
take the offer up, then the only recourse is then back to EDTSC and Education who should then be asked as to why 
they are not using it. Something for the POA perhaps? This may mean that EDTSC is a signatory to the POA? 
 
Mike said he was going to have a chat about their thoughts to tie this all together. 
 
Hope this helps 
Andy 




